Evans, Rebecca

From: willam ferson <

Sent: 14 February 2024 21:16
To: A66Dualling
Subject: Investigation into national highways

You don't often get email from | Lcarn whv this is important

After today's announcement the secretary of state must delay any decisions on the a66 until after the conclusion of
the investigation.

To not wait would be negligence and a complete waste of taxpayers money.

The secretary of state should also listen to the recommendation from the woodland trust and request a Arboculture
assessment.

Natural England has also stated that it recommended that the secretary of state should seek advice on whether the
scheme complied with the new stricter obligation to seek to further the conservation of protected landscapes.

William Ferson

Sent from Outlook for Android






